

AFTRCC ICN 1425-104061 (BoeingAnechoic Chamber Testing-El Segundo CA).txt
From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 11:44 AM
To: Center, Ronald E
Cc: dataentry@aftrcc.org; Ruth Taylor; Elizabeth Fishel; Hankins, Danny;
don.hoeHN@aero.bombardier.com
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1425-10/4061 (Boeing/Anechoic Chamber Testing-El
Segundo, CA)

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.
Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency(ies) is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this authorization must accompany application to the FCC.

AFTRCC concurs with the request for coordination for a 2 year period as outlined below:

Applicant:
The Boeing Company
PO Box 3707
Seattle, WA 98124-2207
POC: Ronald Center (206) 544-6044

Frequencies: 1480-1525 MHz

Emission: NON

Power: 2.2 Watts (EIRP)

Location: El Segundo, CA (335545N1182317W)

Dates: 20101215 thru 20121214

AFTRCC Remarks: Non-interference basis to Flight Test Telemetry.
WAFC Scheduling Note: AFTRCC recommends the FCC add the following restriction(s) to the grant of this authorization:

SPECIAL CONDITION: SCHEDULING REQUIRED FOR EACH USAGE WITH WESTERN AREA FREQUENCY COORDINATOR, TEL: (805) 989-1003 OR (805) 939-6832 PRIOR TO OPERATION. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE FCC RESTRICTIONS MAY SUBJECT THE USER TO FINES AND FORFEITURES.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
(903) 457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: Richardson, Joseph L CIV NAVAIR, 52370MD [mailto:joseph.l.richardson@navy.mil]
Page 1

AFTRCC ICN 1425-104061 (BoeingAnechoic Chamber Testing-El Segundo CA).txt
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 12:41 PM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ IS
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1425-10/4061 (Boeing/Anechoic Chamber Testing-El Segundo, CA)

Wayne,

Apologize for the delay in getting back to you. As usual, we will need times/dates prior to any test to be conducted so that it may be entered into IFDS. Other than that, your WAFC Coord number is: 451-10.

Vr,
Joe

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 7:21

To: Richardson, Joseph L CIV NAVAIR, 52370MD

Cc: James.Littlefield@edwards.af.mil

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1425-10/4061 (Boeing/Anechoic Chamber Testing-El Segundo, CA)

Request WAFC coordination for the requested Boeing license for a 2 year period on a non-interference basis as outline below and in the attachment.

Applicant:

The Boeing Company

PO Box 3707

Seattle, WA 98124-2207

POC: Ronald Center (206) 544-6044

Frequencies: 1480-1525 MHZ

Power: 2.2 EIRP (maximum expected detectable outside of anechoic chamber)

Emission: NON

Location: El Segundo, CA (335545N1182317W)

Dates: Two (2) years from date of grant by FCC

AFTRCC comments: Testing will take place inside of anechoic chamber.
Expected maximum signal level detected outside of

AFTRCC ICN 1425-104061 (BoeingAnechoic Chamber Testing-El Segundo CA).txt
chamber is 2.2 watts EIRP. Intermittent usage.

Please comment via email reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements, or recommendations.

Signed by:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator